
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Reynolds, Steve 

10 January 2008 18:44 

Willie Gallagher; Damian Sharp 

Steven Bell 

RE: SDS V24 Design Reports 

I will investigate and report back Willie 

Thanks -Steve 

From: Willie Gallagher [mailto:Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 10 January 2008 16:03 
To: Reynolds, Steve; Damian Sharp 
Cc: Steven Bell 
Subject: FW: SDS V24 Design Reports 

Any views? 

From: Andy Conway [mailto:Andy.Conway@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 10 January 2008 14:08 
To: Willie Gallagher 
Cc: Damian Sharp 
Subject: FW: SDS V24 Design Reports 

Willie, 

Duncan asked that I should forward you the email that I sent earlier regarding the road authority technical approvals, 
following your meeting with him this morning (see below) . The table below summarises the slippage in the 
programme. 

Regards 

Andy Conway 

Tram Co-ordinator I City of Edinburgh Council 
Level 1 .. Cit oint I 65 Haymarket Terrace I Edinburgh I EH12 5HD 
Mobile: 
Citypoint tie: 8803 I City Chambers: 0131 469 3785 
andy.conway@edinburgh .gov.uk 

From: Andy Conway 
Sent: 10 January 2008 13:47 
To: 'Clare Norman' 
Cc: Susan Clark; Trudi Craggs; David Crawley; Geoff Gilbert; Bob Dawson; Tom Hickman; Duncan Fraser; Robin 
Goodwin; Steven Bell 
Subject: RE: SDS V24 Design Reports 

Thanks Claire. 

From initial inspection, there appears to be quite a bit of slippage on the roads technical approvals. 

I've listed the sections and the comparison between the baseline programme (V17) , V22 and V24. We never got the 
opportunity so see V23. You 'll see that over the Christmas period , we seem to have lost a month or so for our 
technical approvals. Do you know why? 
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Road Authority Technical Review 
Programme Dates 

RA Approval (1A) 

RA Approval (1 B) 

RA Approval (1 C) 

RA Approval (1 D) 

RA Approval (2A) 

RA Approval (3A) 

RA Approval (38) 

RA Approval (3C) 

RA Approval (SA) 

RA Approval (SB) 

RA Approval (SC) 

RA Approval (6A) 

RA Approval (7 A) 

Within 30 
days 

Beyond 30 
days 

Regards 

Andy Conway 

Tram Co-ordinator I City of Edinburgh Council 
Level 1 I Citypoint I 65 Haymarket Terrace I Edinburgh I EH12 5HD 

Mobile:·•••••••• 
Citypoint (tie): 0131 623 8803 I City Chambers: 0131 469 3785 
andy.conway@edinburgh .gov.uk 

From 

From: Clare Norman [mailto:Clare.Norman@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 10 January 2008 11:14 
To: Andy Conway; Duncan Fraser; Robin Goodwin 

V24 

To From 

Cc: Susan Clark; Trudi Craggs; David Crawley; Geoff Gilbert; Bob Dawson; Tom Hickman 
Subject: FW: SDS V24 Design Reports 

V22 

To 

Please find attached for your information the following reports extracted from SOS V24 Programme received 
21 Dec2007 and progressed to 1 ODec 2007. 

• CEC V24 Sub Section IDC Approvals - 1 page 
• CEC V24 All Remaining Approvals - 17 pages 
• CEC V24 All Approvals - 32 pages 
• CEC V24 Roads Authority Approvals IDC3 - 3 pages 
• CEC V24 Sub-Section Design Assurance - 1 page 

Thank you 

Clare Norman 
Planner & Asst. Project Manager 
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V1 

From 

03 12 07 

05 12 07 

17 12 07 

28 11 07 

30 10 07 

26 11 07 

31 10 07 

02 11 07 

23 10 07 

03 10 07 

17 10 07 

23 11 07 

09 10 07 
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Planning & Land Assembly 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Direct dial: •••••• 
Fax: 
Email: clare.norman@tie.ltd.uk 

www.tramsforedinburgh.com 
www.tie.ltd.uk 

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed. 

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing , forwarding or disclosing its 
contents to any other person. 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by 
the recipient. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability 
this e-mail. 
attachments 

is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data 
It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 

for computer viruses. 

by 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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Registered office - City Chambers, 
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